
Addendum # 1  
RFP #2016-02 

Content Management System Replacement  
Answers to Vendor Questions for San Bernardino Community College District 

 

Q1: Can companies from Outside the USA apply?  

A1:  Yes. 

 

Q2: Do we need to attend meetings at the District? 

A2:  No.  Although not a requirement to attend meetings in person, it is preferred. 

 

Q3: Can tasks related to the RFP be performed outside the USA? 

A3:  Yes. 

 

Q4: Can proposal be submitted via email? 

A4:  No.  See RFP Section 1.8 Proposal Submission 

 

Q5: In the proposal, you list there could be up to 20 sites that will be deployed on the new CMS.  In 4.2.2 
you have listed 6.  Are these 6 the only sites that need to have content migrated by the vendor for the 
term of the contract? 

A5:  Yes, only those 6 sites are part of the migration services. We will migrate the other sites ourselves 
as indicated in the following requirement: “Train SBCCD web developers on implementing the proposed 
CMS early enough so they can implement the other websites not implemented by the Vendor” 

 

Q6: If content will not be migrated by the vendor for the remaining 14 sites, do you need the vendor to 
set up the initial sites?  Meaning setting up the initial templates/page styles, so the internal team can 
migrate the content into fully stylized pages (see Q5)? 

A6:  No, our developers will do that, but the vendor will provide training for our developers as listed in 
the following requirement: “Train SBCCD web developers on implementing the proposed CMS early 
enough so they can implement the other websites not implemented by the Vendor”. 
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Q7: Do you currently have a hosting solution? If yes, is it Windows or Linux based? 

A7:  We do not have a third party hosting solution. We currently host in house and it is Windows based. 

 

Q8:  Should they be integrated as-is? Or would they like to engage in a redesign process? 

A8:  Integrated as-is. 

 

Q9:  If we are integrating as-is, could we get an indication on the number of different page layouts / 
templates / designs that would need to be integrated (maybe based on the integration in the current 
CMS)? 

A9: Crafton’s design (http://craftonhills.edu) is different than the rest of the sites. The other sites are 
variations on the Valley design and share many parts. So 2 designs, but the Valley design 
(http://valleycollege.edu and http://sbvcfoundation.org) has a department variation 
(http://depts.valleycollege.edu and http://library.valleycollege.edu) and that variation has an option of a 
homepage similar to the main design (http://sbvcstem.org).  

 

Q10:  How many pages of content need migration on each site? 

A10:  - http://craftonhills.edu – 2,232 

          -  http://valleycollege.edu – 2,971 

          -  http://depts.valleycollege.edu – 51 

          -  http://library.valleycollege.edu – 15 

          - http://sbvcstem.org – 25 

          - http://sbvcfoundation.org – 74 

 

Q11:  Approximately how many different page layouts / templates / designs are there within each site? 

A11:  - http://craftonhills.edu - ~30 templates/layouts 

          - Across all other sites: ~60 templates/layouts 
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Q12: Are the same page layouts / templates / designs used across the different sites? Or are they 
different? 

A12:  2 unique designs, with the Valley templates shared across the rest of the sites. 

 

Q13:  How many different Content Types (e.g. News, Events, Courses, etc.) will the client be migrating? 

A13:  20 

-  General content pages (Rich text) 

-  Program information (Degrees, Certificates) 

-  Iframe 

-  News Article 

-  Events (General, Art Gallery) 

-  Committee pages 

-  Slideshow Gallery 

-  Staff Directory 

-  Video List 

-  Live Stream 

-  Sidebar items/modules 

·         Image 

·         Rich Text 

·         Office Hours & Contact Info 

·         Contact Card 

·         Social Media Links 

·         Twitter Feed 

·         Video 

-  Featurette 

-  Campus Notices 
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Q14:  For automatic migrations (guideline of more than 2,000 pages), does the customer require 
TERMINALFOUR to QA (test/check) every page of migrated content? If so, will this increase the cost? 

A14:  No, but a report that lists automatically migrated pages is required. 

 

Q15:  Do you require any integration with third-party applications (apart from the Active Directory 
Authentication for the CMS content editors)? 

A15:  The CMS must have the feature to do so (“method for customizability” in the requirements), but 
implementing it is not part of the migration services. 

 

Q16:  Do you require any integration with backend systems (e.g. Staff database, Student Management 
System, etc.)? If so, please outline requirements? 

A16:  The CMS must have the feature to do so (“method for customizability” in the requirements), but 
implementing it is not part of the migration services. 

 

Q17:  Do you require any part of the published site protected via Access Control or Personalised? If so, 
please outline requirements? 

A17: One of our other sites, not in the scope of the migration services, does require access control. Our 
developers will implement that site using the CMS. Consequently, the CMS should support this as listed 
in the “decoupled or loosely coupled delivery of content” and “method for customizability” 
requirements. 

 

Q18:  Do you need us to implement any web forms for them? If so, please determine how many forms 
would need to be built by TERMINALFOUR, as much detail as possible on the functionality of each form, 
and describe how the submissions should be handled. 

A18:  This is the submit process for all forms:  

-  submissions are sent via email to a configured list of email accounts 

-  If an email address is taken as part of the form, an auto response with a copy of the submission is sent 
to the entered email 

-  Most are also stored in a database and content editors are able to retrieve an export of submissions 
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For:  http://valleycollege.edu 

-  General “Request for Information Form” available from each department page (example 
below): takes name, email, and a plain text message. Email target editable by content editor 

http://www.valleycollege.edu/academic-career-programs/degrees-
certificates/accounting/request-information 

- Contact the Online Advisor: http://www.valleycollege.edu/student-
services/counseling/online_advisement, Email target editable by content editor 

For:   http://sbvcfoundation.org 

- Alumni Registration form: http://www.sbvcfoundation.org/sbvc-alumni 
 

For:   http://sbvcstem.org 

- Due to the function of these forms, we will implement the forms for this site. 
 

For:   http://craftonhills.edu 

- Contact us form: http://www.craftonhills.edu/Utilities/Contact_Us, target email is determined 
by the “Send To” field, with targets editable by content editor 

- Approximately 40 simple forms. The larger forms like the following may be moved out of scope 
and implemented by our developers depending on pricing: 
http://www.craftonhills.edu/Faculty_and_Staff/Professional_Development/Professional_Develo
pment_Forms/Flex_Form 

 

 

Q19:  Do you want the vendor to host? If so do they want the vendor to host the web servers too?  

A19:  It is not required, however if you have the option, please detail it as requested in section 4.3 
“Pricing Information”.  No, we are only interested in hosting for the CMS.   

 

Q20:  How many users and what is the average number of concurrent users? 

A20:  For the CMS, we are currently licensed for up to 25 concurrent users, but don’t reach it except 
during training. Our concurrent average is ~5. We have 279 users with access to the CMS. 

 

Q21:  Do you want the training on site or remote?  

A21:  On site is preferred but not required.   

END 
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